



UWRA Committee Meeting Minutes



Time:	9:00 AM AEDT
Date:	29th May 2022
Venue:	Teams
Attendance	<u>Executive</u> Zoe (President) Nathan (Secretary) Simon (Treasurer) <u>Delegates</u> Victoria Queensland NSW Tasmania Adelaide Perth Canberra

TIME	ITEM	Who	Notes
------	------	-----	-------

Review the minutes of the latest UWRA meeting [here](#)



[underwaternugbyaustralia](https://www.facebook.com/underwaternugbyaustralia)



[@uwraustralia](https://www.instagram.com/uwraustralia)



[Underwater Rugby Australia UWRA](#)



UWRA Committee Meeting Minutes



	Review previous meetings action items	Zoe	Nick Coumbis will share the newsletter imminently
	Treasurer Update	Simon	Nothing new
	Marketing Manager Update	Candice	Please upload some info on yourself and a photo to be shared on our socials as part of the "get to know the committee" campaign https://forms.gle/MuyYDvHw2XXaRaid7
	Vote discussions	Zoe	If you have more than 2 players from interstate on your team for Nationals, please share this information in slack as the delegates and Carlos (chief ref) will need to approve this prior to the competition.
	Womens national team	Lyle	Team has been announced! Players were provided with feedback upon request and we will be sharing the good news with the wider uwr community in some shape or form over the next few weeks Top 15 players + 3 reserves have been chosen. A few extras have been asked to attend TC's to boost numbers. Sarah to connect Rach with Ringwood pool for bookings of future TC's.

Review the minutes of the latest UWRA meeting [here](#)



[underwaternugbyaustralia](https://www.facebook.com/underwaternugbyaustralia)



[@uwraustralia](https://www.instagram.com/@uwraustralia)



[Underwater Rugby Australia UWRA](https://www.youtube.com/Underwater Rugby Australia UWRA)



UWRA Committee Meeting Minutes



	Nationals	Sarah/ Jared	<p>If you have any questions, please share these in slack or raise them with Sarah or Jared and they will put together some FAQ's to put everyones mind at ease.</p> <p>Afterparty tickets were due this week.</p> <p>Some questions about subbing which will be clarified during the referee meeting on Saturday morning. Subbing will likely be touching the wall, not out of the pool.</p> <p>Penalties will be 45s.</p> <p>Clubs please share your scuba and free diving ref lists, team lists with the Seadragons.</p> <p>Dietaries should be catered for at the afterparty.</p> <p>No requirement for AUF number, just confirmation registration is current.</p> <p>Carlos to be engaged regarding the schedule</p>
	Newsletter	Nick C	Pending
	Bylaws		<p>At future meeting, discuss updating these to include more detail on interstate players and whether mixed club teams can win a medal at nationals. This may be too restrictive to be included in the bylaws and should instead be captured in the event invitation.</p>
	Bass Bash	Rach	<p>Happening around early November in Hobart. Watch this space for more information.</p>
	Future Nationals	Future Discussion	<p>Try and have 2023 Nationals approved and booked by end of 2022.</p>

Review the minutes of the latest UWRA meeting [here](#)



[underwaternugbyaustralia](https://www.facebook.com/underwaternugbyaustralia)



[@uwraustralia](https://www.instagram.com/uwraustralia)



[Underwater Rugby Australia UWRA](https://www.youtube.com/UnderwaterRugbyAustraliaUWRA)



UWRA Committee Meeting Minutes



	Men's National Team	Ricardo / Jared	Expressions of interest have been emailed out. Please ensure this is shared with all of your male players who are interested. There will be 2 selection camps and 15 players + 3 reserves plus a few extras to train with will be selected. Jared to share email in slack for anyone who missed it.
	New Adelaide Rep		
	Next meeting		26th June at 9am AEST

Review the minutes of the latest UWRA meeting [here](#)



[underwaternugbyaustralia](https://www.facebook.com/underwaternugbyaustralia)



[@uwraustralia](https://www.instagram.com/uwraustralia)



[Underwater Rugby Australia UWRA](https://www.youtube.com/UnderwaterRugbyAustraliaUWRA)